

STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION



Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D.
State Superintendent of Education

Alabama State Board of Education

Governor Kay Ivey President

> Jackie Zeigler District I

Tracie West District II Vice President

Stephanie Bell District III

Yvette M. Richardson, Ed.D.

Tonya S. Chestnut, Ed.D. District V President Pro Tem

Marie Manning

Belinda McRae District VII

Wayne Reynolds, Ed.D. District VIII

Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D. Secretary and Executive Officer

AGENDA ELEMENTARY/SECONDARY EDUCATION THURSDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2023, 10 A.M. AUDITORIUM, GORDON PERSONS BUILDING 50 NORTH RIPLEY STREET, MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA

- A. Call to Order
- B. Invocation, Father Morgan Clark, Associate Rector, Christchurch Anglican, Montgomery, Alabama, and Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag
- C. Roll Call Establishment of a Quorum
- D. Approval of the Agenda
- E. Approval of the Minutes for the September 14, 2023, Meeting
- F. Public Hearings
- G. Action Items
 - 1. Unfinished Business
 - 2. New Business
 - a. Resolution in Recognition of Mr. Daniel Barrentine, Principal, George W. Long High School, Dale County School System, as Alabama's 2023 High School Principal of the Year, State School Board District Two
 - Resolution in Recognition of Ms. Mallory Kincaid, Assistant Principal, Auburn Junior High School, Auburn City School System, as Alabama's 2023 Assistant Principal of the Year, State School Board District Two
 - c. Resolution in Recognition of Mr. Tony Bonds, Principal, Russellville Middle School, Russellville City School System, as Alabama's 2023 Middle School Principal of the Year, State School Board District Seven
 - d. Resolution in Recognition of Mrs. Karissa E. Lang, Principal, Crestline Elementary School, Hartselle City School System, as Alabama's 2023 National Association of Elementary School Principal National Distinguished Principal, State School Board District Seven
 - e. Resolution in Recognition of Ms. Melanie A. Harris, Assistant Principal, Hibbett Intermediate School, Florence City School System, as Alabama's 2023 National Association of Elementary School Principals National Outstanding Assistant Principal, State School Board District Seven
 - f. Resolution Proclaiming October 2023 as "Principals Month"
 - g. Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Kimberly Windham and Dianna Wolchina, School Counselors, Baldwin County Virtual School, Baldwin County School System, State School Board District One
 - h. Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Kimberly Powell and Natalie Ward, School Counselors, Belforest Elementary School, Baldwin County School System, State School Board District One

AGENDA Page 2 October 12, 2023

- Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Kelly Chism, School Counselor, Robbins Elementary School, Mobile County School System, State School Board District Five
- j. Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Laura Rankhorn, School Counselor, Arab Elementary School, Arab City School System, State School Board District Six
- k. Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Calley Kutner, School Counselor, Guntersville Middle School, Guntersville City School System, State School Board District Six
- Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Kim Crumbley, School Counselor, Parkside School, Cullman County School System, State School Board District Six
- m. Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Angela Chandler, School Counselor, Rock Quarry Elementary School, Tuscaloosa City School System, State School Board District Seven
- n. Resolution of Distinguished Recognition, 2022 Alabama School Counseling Program of Distinction, Sarah Spear, School Counselor, Huntsville Junior High School, Huntsville City School System, State School Board District Eight
- Resolution in Recognition of Jennifer Broadhead, Edgewood Elementary School, Homewood City School System, as Alabama's 2023 History Teacher of the Year, State School Board District Four
- p. Resolution Honoring Ms. Martha "Ginny" Donahoo, Selected as the "Barbara Fannin Memorial Employee of the Quarter for October-December 2023
- q. Resolution in Recognition of October 9-13, 2023, as "National School Lunch Week" in Alabama Schools
- r. Resolution in Recognition of October 2023 as Dyslexia Awareness Month
- s. Resolution Proclaiming October 1-31, 2023, as Manufacturing Month
- t. Resolution Endorsing Alabama School Bus Safety Week, October 16-20, 2023
- u. Resolution to Name Alabama's 2023 Science of Reading Spotlight Schools
- v. Fiscal Year 2025 Foundation Program Appropriation Request
- w. Adopt Amended *Alabama Administrative Code* Rule 290-2-1-.01, Pertaining to Annual Apportionment of Foundation Program Funds
- x. Announce Intent to Adopt Amended *Alabama Administrative Code* Chapter 290-4-1, Pertaining to Education Accountability
- y. Selection of Alabama State Board of Education Delegate for Alabama Association of School Boards' 2023 Convention and Delegate Assembly
- H. Executive (includes Legal and Public Information)
- I. State Superintendent's Report
- J. Date and Time of Next Elementary/Secondary Education Meeting, Thursday, November 9, 2023, 10 a.m., Auditorium, Gordon Persons Building, Montgomery, Alabama; 11 a.m. or Immediately Following the State Board Meeting, Work Session, Plaza 103 Gordon Persons Building

ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION ELEMENTARY/SECONDARY EDUCATION WORK SESSION

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2023, 11 A.M. OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING PLAZA 103 GORDON PERSONS BUILDING MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36130-2101

AGENDA

- 1. Resolution to Approve an Educator Preparation Program, the University of Alabama at Birmingham
- 2. Resolution for Revision of the 2022 Career and Technical Education State Course of Study (Career Cluster: Finance)
- 3. Resolution for Revision of the 2022 Career and Technical Education State Course of Study (Work-Based Learning)
- 4. Educator Preparation Institutional Report
- 5. Summer Impact Data Reading
- 6. Resolution in Recognition of Cordova Elementary School, Walker County School System, as a 2023 Blue Ribbon School, State School Board District Seven
- 7. Resolution in Recognition of Creek View Elementary School, Alabaster City School System, as a 2023 Blue Ribbon School, State School Board District Three
- 8. Resolution in Recognition of Jefferson County International Baccalaureate School, Jefferson County School System, as a 2023 Blue Ribbon School, State School Board District Four
- 9. Resolution in Recognition of Mt. Carmel Elementary School, Madison County School System, as a 2023 Blue Ribbon School, State School Board District Eight
- 10. Resolution in Recognition of Skyline High School, Jackson County School System, as a 2023 Blue Ribbon School, State School Board District Eight
- 11. Resolution Honoring 2023 A+ College Ready Schools of Excellence
- 12. Resolution Honoring 2023 A+ College Ready Schools of Distinction
- 13. Resolution in Recognition of Inclusion in Alabama Schools, December 2, 2023
- 14. Superintendent Updates and Other Business

The Alabama State Board of Education meeting and work session will be available for LIVE viewing at https://www.youtube.com/user/aldeptofed/live.

After the meeting, the archived video is available at https://www.alabamaachieves.org/state-board-of-education/meeting-videos/. If you have comments or questions, please call Communications at 334-694-4686 or send email at comm@alsde.edu.